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From:

Sent: 30 September 2019 16:06

Cc: Dfl Western Manager PS; Dfl Roads Westerr; ||| | N o I
Subject: 2019-09-30 MEG-H&D: DFIf2019-0325 - DGL - Road Abandonment Order
Attachments: Dfl EIR Response - DFI 2019-0325 Hoy & Dorman.pdf; Dft EIR Response - DFI

2019-0325 Hoy & Dorman - attachments.pdf

Please see attached response and attachments.

Please contact ||l Ps to the Divisional manager — cc’d into this email) and she will be able to advise on
the DRM’s availability, and co-ordinate with [l to set up a meeting.

regards

Business Support Manager
Department for Infrastructure
Dfl Roads - Western Division
County Hall, Omagh, BT79 7AF

@ +44 (0
» +44 (0

B astructure-ni.gov.uk

From: Dfl Roads Western

Sent: 05 September 2019 14:19

To:

Subject: DFI/2019-0325 - DGL - Road Abandonment Qrder - acknowledgement email

oear N
Thank you for your request for information received on the 2 September 2019.

In considering your request on behalf of the Department | have determined that the information requested falls
under the Environment Information Regulations 2004.

A leaflet explaining the Environmental Regulations is attached:

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130402172833/http://archive.defra.gov.uk/corporate/policy/opengov
eir/pdf/publicity/leaflet-publicauthorities.pdf

We hope to issue a reply for the 30 September 2019.

Regards
DFl Roads Western



From:

Sent: 02 September 2019 21:41

TJo:

@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: DGL - Road Abandonment Order

Evening-

With regards to the above, can I respectfully ask for the following;

1.

2.

A copy of all representations received following your advertisement of the Road Abandonment order,

A copy of any synopsis document that may have been prepared in relation to the above by your Division to
your HQ;

Any other information submitted to your HQ in this regard;

If the above are not available under this request or freedom of information, can | ask if the information ¢can be
viewed by inspection at your offices?

Finally, I would be grateful if | can request a meeting with Dfl Roads to discuss the above and what the Departments
feels is your next steps in this regards.

Kind regards

Director / Chartered Engineer H Oy D O r m a n

Hoy Dorman | Scottish Provident Building. 7 Donegall Square West, Belfast, BT1 6JH
T: +44 (0) 28 9091 2975 | M: +44 (0} 75 9563 2875 | www.hoy-dorman.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or enlity (o whom they are addressed. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using. disclosing
or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
message.

Hoy & Dorman Ltd Is registered in Northern irefand with registered nuember NI066285. The company's
registered office 15 328 Old Church Lane, Aghalee, Craigavon, BT67 QEY.






